APPENDIX 6

From: Joanne McClay <Joanne.McClay@NFDC.GOV.UK>
Sent: 04 September 2020 09:26

To: Andy Rogers <Andy.Rogers@NFDC.gov.uk>

Subject: Appendix 6

Dear Holly,

You recently applied to your District or Borough Council to organise an event. The Licensing, Environmental Health
or Safety Advisory Group (SAG) considered your event application and escalated it, including the relevant parts on
Covid19, to Local Authority Public Health (Health Protection).

Local Authority Public Health (Health Protection) have considered the documents covering Covid19 mitigations
submitted. Based on the information submitted in the application and in any subsequent dialogue, the event will not
be escalated for consideration for controls under the Director of Public Health powers and the event can go-ahead
in the context of Covid19 mitigations.

This is based on the understanding that your Covid19 mitigations will be applied as you propose. You will also need
to respond to the circumstances during your event and have regard to the ever-changing nature of Covid19
prevalence in the community.

Local Authority Public Health (Health Protection) is not an Authority that can ‘approve’ Risk Assessments.

There are no conditions in which an event organiser or Local Authority Public Health (Health Protection) can
guarantee that Covid19 exposure will not occur at an event. However, it remains that:

a) Covid19 mitigations should continue to seek to reduce the risk and opportunity for Covid19
transmission to the lowest practical level and

b) As factors around Covid19 change locally (or Nationally) it may become necessary to apply control
measures to gatherings such as at events and venues. You will be notified should this be the case.

Thank you. Darren.

Darren Carmichael cMmcieH FRSPH Msc

Health Protection Principal

Public Health, Adults’ Health and Care
Hampshire County Council

Floor 3, Ell Court West, Winchester, SO23 8UJ
T: 01962 845138

During the Covid-19 Pandemic | will not be able to respond to messages left on my direct
line. Please send your query via email or to my mobile.
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